Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

10 May 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room G05), City Hall on
Thursday, 16th May, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:
1. Routine Matters
(a) Apologies
(b) Declarations of Interest
2.  Routine Correspondence (Pages 3 -4)
3. Request for Deputations
4. Reports and Correspondence

(@) Amusement Permit Policy
(Report to follow)

5.  New Applications (Pages 5 - 18)
6. Appeal Dates Notified (Pages 19 - 20)

7. Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 21 - 24)



8. Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 25 - 32)
9. Reconsidered Items (Pages 33 - 36)

10. Schedule of Applications (Pages 37 - 46)



Page 3 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 16 May 2013

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Road Service

¢ Notification of a request to amend legislation at one of the Glengall Street
coach parking bays to enable the changing of the smaller coach parking
bay to a bus stop.

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda ltem 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 16 May 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 23 April until 6 May



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

G lo | abed

XHS 619 €10¢/v0/S¢  €L0¢/¥0/8L  €102/¥0/8L 4 isejieg 1 0} 9| woJj spun 4/.%v0/€102/2
}sejjeg juabe o/o peoy uingsiq Jaddn zz JO Jaquinu |e}jo0} ay}
peoy sauojep dnoug Auadolid Bulonpal ‘syjuswiede
yed alowelaq oug ojul Jooyj} doy ayy
Janesd 0L uo juswyede ouy ay}
Py spo8ydIY HBAUOS 03 4/89€1/.00C
puepaying /Z enoidde snoiaaid
0} Juswpuswy

3718 219 XXevld  €L0¢/v0/€c  €10¢/v0/9L  €L02/v0/9L N4 XX€E v14d "sjaued olejjorojoyd 4/9€v0/€1L02/Z2
isejjed isejjed 1sej|eg pue [ew.isy
19948 JuowLo}S juowlo}s Jejos pajunoul Jood
Aor ¢ sp8yoIy sbuipjing sbulp|ing juswelled  jo uone|[ejsul pue |ofy
uoyiweH juswejed w00l Ul duluezzaw
Alquassy B JO UoIJasu|
puejal| ‘uonejelsul jueld I+
UJSYHON pajunow joou Buisixe

ay} Jo Juswaoe|dal
pue uolesijeuoiey
‘Bunienoo

JOOJ JO [emaual
pue siiedas Jooy

juesijddy pajeplleA| PleA 93eq PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay

ajeq uonesiddy| uonesiddy

ajed

)sejjog

6l : Juno)

€102/v0/6C 03 €102/v¥0/SC--polidd 3y} 104
AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]
B 5 WL



Page 8

OYdl Geld
aJowolq
peoy
anbousalg
L1 Apind ue|
XHS 619
isej|eg

peoy auojep
Jed

Janes|D 0l
P17 s108ydIyY
puepsying
9900119
isej|eg
a8s0[D a8yl

8 S108}IYdIyY
G doys)iopn

ZHE v19
isejjed

peoy
SpJeuMOIMBN
Jaddn 291
JRgseN sounep
93¢ 9219
ybnoiogsiiH
peoy
uemobAjieg 99|
ST e

uaby
O/0 |IBYOUIN
SIN 8 JN

V0 919
)sejleg
apeied

99jusply
oy 49y unsne

jueo|jddy

€10¢/v0/ve

€102/¥0/ve

€10¢/v0/ve

€10¢/v0/ve

pajepijeA
ajeq

€10¢/v0/ce

€10¢/¥0/2c

€10¢/v0/ce

€10¢/v0/ce

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo z abed

€10¢/v0/¢cc

€102/¥0/2e

€10¢/v0/cc

€10¢/v0/cc

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

lind

Iind

ind

N4

adA
uojesijddy

ZHE v19

isejleg

peoy

spJeumomaN Jaddn 291

AVS 619
Isejjeg

auo|e|\ Jamon
aALQ JsINypues /|

AdS 614
isejleg
SNUBAY Ydeod pIo 11

1v0 914
sejled
apelied 99|uspiy Ot

uoieson

6l : Juno)

‘Bunyied Jeo g Buipjing
20110 Aa10}s  mau

10 uonoais ¥ Buipjing

Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

aA0Qge swoolyleq pue
J0O[} punolb uo uayouy

Mo||e 0} Buljjemp 0}
uoIsua)xa Jeal Aa10}s g

wooJpaq Jooy} isiiy
pue abeseb Bunsixa
0} UoIsua)xe Aal10}s g

J00}} }S1} 0} 9oeds
wooJpaq |euonippe
pue Jooj} punoib

0] 9@oeds uayoy
/Buiuip/buial ued uado
apinoad o} Buljjemp
Bunsixe 0} uoisuaxa
Jeal Aaloys om |

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/6C 03 €10¢/v0/€C--Polidd 8y} 104

4/€5v0/€102/Z2

4/25¥0/€10¢/Z

d4/06v0/€10¢/Z2

d4/8¥10/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 9

d4d/819
Isejleg
peoy [llydo9sg
9SNOH
[IYyo99g SHN

aregLld
poomAjoH
}oa41S elulsqiH
ez| diysiaupned
ubisaQg
[BAN}OBNYDIY

g90914
Isejleg
ed
UOLBIA JUNOIA
Ot supjusr |ned
a90914
Isejleg
Hed
UOLLIBIAl JUNOIA
O supjuar |ned
NO9 £z14d
SPJEUMOIMBN
peoy ue|iwply
. swenyaly
uuA dijiud

isejleg
EETIS
aplejepy 9¢- ¥¢
abueyoxg
aplejepy
[lounoD

Ao 1seyjeq
Nac ¢lld
isejled
198141 Wwooug
18 uleAeH
[enwes J\

3sc€llg
isejlsg

peoy JoALYyLOo
G splIBYS o

isejleq
BALIQ Y|OHON |
ulybneTo JIN

oVl v1d
peoy
SpPJEUMOIMEN
68¢
uosIspusH
sewoy |

jueo|jddy

€10¢/v0/S¢

€102/¥0/5¢

€10¢/0/9¢

€10¢/v0/5¢

€102/¥0/6¢

€10¢/v0/€C

€102/¥0/ve

€10¢/v0/ve

€10¢/v0/ve

€102/v0/61

PlleA 9jeq

G jo ¢ abed

€102/¥0/€C s

WasIPanpy
€102/v0/ve N4
€10¢/v0/ve N4
€102/¥0/¥2 (B}
€102/70/61 lInd

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

adA}
uojesijddy

isejleg
ULOoN
alenbg jjebauoq 01-8

Ndgc €L19
isej|leg
19841S woolg 18

3see€lld
isejled
peoy JeAuypod Gy

isejleg
SALIQ 4IOHON |

OVl v1d
isejjed

peoy spieumomeN 68¢

100}} pug pueis|

uoieson

61 :3uno)

ubis doys

Jeal
0} UoIsuajxa Aal0)s
9|buls pue suoneis)y

‘Buljjemp jo juouy

0} dwel ssao0e pue
obeieb juswaoe|dal
‘uoIsua)xa

apIs Aalo)s om |

UoISUBIXd
Jeal Aaloys a|buig

‘sjuswpede
pPaulelu09-4|as 0} Jooj}

pu028s pue }s.ij JUBDBA

woJj asn jo abuey)

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/6C 03 €10¢/v0/€C--Polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

V/6510/€10¢/Z2

4/8G¥0/€102/Z

4/25v0/€10¢/Z2

4/95v0/€10¢/Z2

4/56¥0/€102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 10

Xaogeilg
Iseyjeg

peoy
llebsuoq €85
ueblioly AiusH

no.leld
isej|ed

peoy uingsi
G/ S1a)yaIY
8100[\ UUBDO

G Jo {7 abed

939619 €10¢/v0/6C¢ €L02/¥0/9¢  €10¢/¥0/9¢ I4E] 939619 Jeal je uoisus)xe 4179r0/€102/2
isejleg isejjeg Buiuip/usyoyy Jooy
Nied uolsipIy Yied uoisipiiy 0€ punolb Aai0)s 9|buig
0€ 8uIny
SI\ pue Jp
adocilg €L0¢/¥0/6c €L0C/v0/ve  €L0Z/v0/ve 4 adocilid ‘sunu 4/29v0/€102/Z2
}sejjeg isejjaeg ay) Joj sioyisIA Bunyealb
peoy sjled peoy s|le4 €9  Joj eale uondeoal e se
€9 |lempleD pasn aq 0} JUSAUOD 38y}
Allow 1S 0 9pIs puey Y| 8y} 0}
uoisuajxa Aal0)s a|buls
llews e apinoid o}
sI suoljelsye pasodoid
ZNVLIN  €102/¥0/6C €102/¥0/sC¢  €10¢/¥0/SC Iind ONO 2119 peo. ssadoe sjesadas 4/19%0/€10¢2/Z
alysyleue sejjeg pue sajeb ‘Buiousy
UuUoN umojsyeuueH  yuiuieyos ybiy sisyew ¢
snpoys peoy sINg L Aq painoas punodwoo
SIAIQ e 8)is mau uiypm Buiping
ybings|es Buiiseopeolg uoisingle | uoieysans Ajouyoale
uoiels O uoyejeisu]
Bunywsues ]
nyxoelg
Py eAlbly
oobew SsIN  €L02/¥0/62 €1L02/¥0/SC  €L0Z/Y0/ST ealy u 619 dAlIQ uoyeqieH vOdQ/09%0/€102/Z2
oljeAIasuo) 1seyjag 01 1e Buyamp Aalois
UIyIm aALIQ UouagieH 0L OM] payoe}ap JueoeA
uoiljowaq Buisixe jo uonijiowaqg

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso]
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
6l :juno)

€10¢2/v0/6C 0} €102/¥0/€C--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 11

g36 9¢19
AagqgeumoimaN

peoy

WUy 6.€
SPOBUYIIY e
pue JaXepiym

sarsilg
1sejjog
suapJien)
wel|jimpo
Z s1ayyory
SSBUUINDO

Z3S 0219
Jobueg
peoy
Hioess (q)
Zv S18lyoly
2U0}S BuIAIT,
savslld
Isejleg
suapies)
wel|impo4
Z s1o8nyoIy
SSaUUINDON

33, v119
isejleg

peoy ulwni)
Lcez-6le

P17 UONEIDOSSY
BuisnoH Joji4

919+¥119
isejled

Jied
ybeursep|oo)
vz Asinyon v

Nnoc v1d
isejlsg
UMOIpUE.S
SMa|
uleayjeng

¥ younyodn 1L
avyrsiig
Isejleg
anueAy
uojunej

ZZ UuedIQoNN d

jueo|jddy

€102/¥0/6¢

€10¢/v0/6¢

€10¢/v0/6¢

€102/¥0/6¢

€102/¥0/9¢

€10¢/¥0/9¢

€10¢/¥0/9¢

€102/¥0/9¢

PlleA 9jeq

G J0 G abed

€102/¥0/9¢

€10¢/10/9¢

€10¢/10/9¢

€102/¥0/9¢

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

Iind

Iind

ind

pasodold
91edyiua)
al

adA

uojesijddy

rseelid
isejjed

peoy JSAUYLIOS Je S)IS

N9 vi19
sejled

yied ybeuepjoon

10 pus je pue

puejai| N
wiuy ‘09
noe v19
isej|eg
umojpuens

SM8|\ Uleayiens v

avy §ilg
isejjeg

anusAy uojune] zz

uoieso

6L - JUnojp

"d€/de 01 d5/9¢€

WwoJ} S)uUN |ejjuapisal
pasodoud -ouQ| Jo
adA} asnoy jo abuey)

abeieb
payoelap pue Buljamp
oul Jo uonoalg

uoIsua)xe Jeay

uoisuajxe
uayoy Aalojs ajbuig

|esodoud

€10¢2/v0/6C 0} €102/¥0/€C--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/0.¥0/€102/Z

4/8910/€10¢/Z2

4/29v0/€10¢/Z2

dat/99v0/€102/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

0d9461d
isejled
peoy
ybeasspsen
8.V

asnoH
AswoBiuopy
| s1o8)Iyaly
paljauey)
suolsuawiq

4361219
pueisieod
Biapwiybny
peoy Aohunopy
e0g Ajjsuuoq
snweas

049¢llg
Isejleg
peoy
lleBauoq 61€
alybeuonon
yelogaQg
470914
isejleg
peoy epnoesoy
6. ubiseq
llews uelg

XHG 6149
1sejjag
auole

sed

Jenes|) /|
uepJop suueor
pue Js1ad

asleld
isejleg

198113 Jebyiey
¢ AsupeDop
v Aaiyoan)

juaby oo
uJely piaeq

4196149
isejleg
yied moisug
L 18)nog

€102/50/10

€102/50/10

€10¢/v0/0¢

€102/¥0/0€

€102/¥0/6¢

€102/¥0/6¢

€10¢/¥0/6¢

€102/¥0/9¢

PlleA 9jeq

G lo | abed

€102/¥0/6¢C Iind
€102/¥0/6¢C Iind
€10¢/v0/6¢ ind
€102/¥0/9¢ Iind

PaAI923Yy adA L
uopjesijddy

XHS 6149
isej|eg
auoje

sled Jenes|) /|

ao/ 614
Jsejleg
JoauS Jebyiey ¢

nre vig
isejled

PEOY USPUIOYIMEH 07

4196149
isej|eg
sled moysug /

uoneso

8l : Juno)

uoIsSua)xa Jeal pue
apis Aalo)s om} pue
suoljela)je |eulaixy

SWwool ysem pue

Ayun ppe pue usyopy
pUd)Xa 0} ‘UOISUB)IXd
Jeal Aaiois s|bulg

obeieb payoelap

pue Jeal ay} 0} Wood
Ajin yum uoisusixe
Butuip/usyoypy |lewg

MOPUIM

DM MauU ‘apis pue
Jeal 0] uoisuajxa wool
Aymnjusyoyy Asio)s

9)buis pasodolid
|esodoud

€10¢/50/90 03 €10¢/¥0/0€--Poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/5.¥0/€102/Z

4/v.¥0/€L02/Z

4/€.v0/€102/Z2

4/2.¥0/€10¢/Z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 14

XNS 619
isejleg

peoy auoje
aue] abioymaN
asnoH
poomuebe
uebbe |

148 JaMm

990 914
isejled

}ed

UOLLIBIAl JUNOIA
O suBjusf |ned

re 914
isejled

peoy
allysumoq

8¢ uajing dijiyd

€102/50/10  €102/¥0/6¢C

uaby
0/0 Jaouadg

pue syiep

rdg L11d
isejleg
Ju89s81)
UMO]SUOS.IapUY
12

UBAIIINS [ SIN
Nl 619
isejjled

Hnoo
J1aquio) ¥
Buneay| alie|n

jueo|jddy

€10¢/v0/0€  €10¢/¥0/€C

€10¢/S0/10  €10¢/¥0/6¢

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo z abed

£102/¥0/62 Jussuo)
Buipjing

paisi

£102/+0/£2 I
£102/0/62 I

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

AdS L1d

isejleg

aoe|d ||ebauoq gf
Jsouadg pue syiel

rdg Lilg

Isejlag

u89s81)
umolsuosiapuy |/

NLl¥ G1d
isejleg
HnoJ Jaquio) ¥

uoieson

8l : Juno)

uoijeAs|e Joa.s
J9pus||eD Uo MOpUIM
JooJ}} puodas Bupnsixa
0} wyy pajsoyy Buipnjoul
‘2Ins0|oUd 18]10}
papusajxe mau e Jo
UOI}ONJISUOD pUE S|lem
u9al19s pue uoiyed
Bunsixs Jo uonijowap
apn[oul 0} Sa0INIBS
JBWOoISnd pue s}9)10}
10 uoneinBiyuooal
Buisuudwod

Sal)I|10e} JAWOoISND

0} SHJOM 810)S |eulaju|
‘asn pa|qesip

J0} Buljjemp jo apis

0} uoisuajxa Aalo)s
-a)buls jo uonoalg

Buiemp jo

apIs 0} uoisualxa Aqqo|
pue WooJ JoMoys
‘woolpaq Aalo}s ajbuig

|esodoud

€10¢/50/90 03 €10¢/¥0/0€--Poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St

0471/8.v0/€102/Z

4/2.v0/€102/Z2

4/9.v0/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y



Page 15

y45 619
isejleg

peoy
ybeasspised 06
SI08HYIIY dMA

droold
isejjed
anuaAy
U2INYoUuApA L€
Ausyo( |ned
442219
isejjed

1oais
pJiojpeg ¢
SJ08)YOIY 817
g4c¢ v€14
AimaN

peoy
uous|in4 0L 9

ZH0 0814
UMO]SY 00D
peoy Jejeuuy
019 slousyy|
woisny

puelAH N

ore /19
Isejleg

3led suyor is
0¢ puejoyinN
e\ SIN R JIN

jusbe o
/o Ssubdflepp Il

jusbe o
/9 smaynep d

Ov6 €19
isejied
Joans
anioung QL
py1 Aueg pue
yseo eulyo
Buoqg Awwip

jueo|jddy

€102/50/€0

€10¢/S0/€0

€10¢/50/10

€10¢/50/10

€10¢/50/10

€102/50/10

€10¢/50/10

€10¢/v0/6¢

€10¢/¥0/9¢

€10¢/v0/6¢

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo ¢ abed

€102/50/10

€10¢/50/10

€10¢/10/6¢

€10¢/0/9¢

€10¢/v0/6¢

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

Iind

N4

ind

Iind

ind

adA}
uojesijddy

O1le vld
sej|ed
peoy

spieumoman Jaddn /19

isejjed

JEed suyor 1S 0¢

rvs 6149
isejled
peoy si|jiwuens G|

/14
sejled

190418 AysieAlun 26

1as §1d

sejled

3UIT J8)eMsuuo) ¢
sled |1e)ay Jajemsuuo)
guun

uoieso

8l : Juno)

Jeal 0} UOISUSIXa JOod
payoud Aaio)s a|buig

uolsua)xa Jeal
pue apis J00}} PUNOIS)

Juswyede

paq | ‘ou| 0} 8210
wloJy peoy sljjiwuens
G9| "ou Jo Jooj} puno.b
Joj asn jo abueyn

adojaAus bBuip|ing
pue ainjonys Arewud
Bunsixa Buluielal
sjuswpede paulejuod
J|os oug 0} sesiwalid
ao1jo Bupsixa

woJy asn jo abueyn
UOISUBIXd YSODY
ybno.y} SALIP JO WOy
ul saijjioe) Aemeaye}
UlMm jJuelnejsal se
pasn-aJ aq 0} Buipjing

|esodoud

€10¢/50/90 03 €10¢/¥0/0€--Poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4//8¥0/€10¢/Z

4/9810/€10¢/Z2

4/28v0/€10¢/Z2

d4/0810/€10¢/Z2

d4/6.v0/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 16

A39 619
isejleg

aoe|d aunue|63
€ d77 sjosidly
pleie9zi4
Apauuay

MNG 619
isejjed
peoy YLoN
Z9 ubiseg
AanieH uijon

d46 6149
isejjled

peoy
ybealtsapseD 06
S1081Y2IY dMA

AH9ZlL149

isejleg
Aempeoug
vl-9¢l
anuan
S,UBWONA
JOSPUIp

NG 619
isejleq
9NUBAY
Aemiie4

. feprig 9

avo 914
isejjed
anuany

a9|usply LOL
AswobBjuopy
SI\ pue Jp

puelAH N

€102/50/€0

€10¢/S0/€0

€10¢/50/€0

€10¢/S0/€0

€102/50/10

€10¢/50/10

€10¢/50/10

€10¢/50/10

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo {7 abed

€102/50/10

€10¢/50/10

€10¢/50/10

€10¢/50/10

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

Iind

ind

Iind

ind

adA
uojesijddy

AHO ZL19
Iseyjeq
Kempeoig yi1-9¢1

NS 614
isejjeg
anuaAy Aemlied /

avoold
isej|led
QNuUaAy d9|uaply LOL

O1e vld
sejled
peoy

spleumoimaN Jaddn 619

uoieson

8l : Juno)

ao1j0 pue Buiuiely
|euonippe apiroid

0] ‘Ss|[em |eutayul

0} sabueyo Joujw

pue 813us) S,UsWOpA
JOSPUIAA JO UOI}08S
Jeal ayj 0} Aaloys pug
B JO UOISUS)XD |edIUa/
UoISUBIXd

Jeal Aaloys a|bulg

Jeal
8y} 0} uoisua)xa Aa.0)s
a|buis pue Aalio}s om |

Jeal 0} UOISUIXa JOod
payoud Aaio)s 9|buig

|esodoud

€10¢/50/90 03 €10¢/¥0/0€--Poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/16¥0/€1L02/Z

d4/06v0/€10¢/Z2

4/68+0/€10¢/Z2

d4/8810/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 17

G Jo G abed

avg cld €102/50/€0  €102/S0/L0  €102/S0/1L0 Iind Jsejleg (peoy ulwnid peoy ulwnip d4/€6¥0/€10¢2/Z
i1seyjjeg ebe ay} Ag punoq }sap) UHON 0} ss999e uel)sapad
19848 0/0 SOWoH ay} 0} spue| Buipnjour) juswaoe|dal
|leyuauri 6z 18]BMSUU0D anuaAy uejjisAjeq pue Bupjied
Buluue|d vSL ¢0¢-961 pue g/1-¢/l SON abe|iuno-ul ‘Inofe

peoJ mau jo uoisiroid
Buipnjoul syJom a)is
pa]eIoosse Yjm sjun
Buisnoy [e100s §| Jo
uoljoals pue sbuljemp
Bunsixa jo uoniowaq

dv/. cld AodseW  €102/S0/€0  €1L02/S0/L0  €1.02/S0/10 IInd dg6eld S|9A8| 4/26v0/€1L02/Z2
1sejjeg pJesag) J\ 1sejleg JOOJ} 38413 % punoJb je
1991)S BLOJIIA peoy anioung seale Buijesas apinoid
jeal G/-¢/ 0} Jeq ysimpues
asnoH Aueqy Buiisixe Jo uoisus}xg
Jaybejes
[weH

pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
8l :juno)

€10¢/50/90 03 €10¢/¥0/0€--Poliad 8y} 104

SPVALKE HLATRI BN
plleA pawaap suoljeosljddy Buiuue|d JESUTUOTTATL
BP0 URLLedan



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



N Page 19 Agenda Item 6

Environment

PR Appeal Dates Notified
Date From: 24/04/2013 00:00:00 and Date To: 08/05/2013 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: 2/2012/0630/A PAC Ref: 2012/A0306
APPLICANT Corbo Ltd
LOCATION Unit 13 Boucher Retail Park
Boucher Crescent
Belfast
BT12 6HU
PROPOSAL 1 no. internally illuminated sign box
PROCEDURE Informal Hearing

DATE DUE TO PAC
DATE OF HEARING 27/06/2013

DATE OF SITE VISIT

ITEM NO 2

Planning Ref: Z/2012/0634/A PAC Ref: 2012/A0307
APPLICANT Corbo Ltd

LOCATION Unit 14

Boucher Retail Park
Boucher Crescent

BT12 6HU
PROPOSAL 1 no. wall mounted sign
PROCEDURE Informal Hearing

DATE DUE TO PAC 04/06/2013
DATE OF HEARING 27/06/2013

DATE OF SITE VISIT

Page 1 of 2



Page 20

Departmant of the

Environment

PR Appeal Dates Notified
Date From: 24/04/2013 00:00:00 and Date To: 08/05/2013 00:00:00

ITEM NO 3 _

Planning Ref: Z/2012/0632/A PAC Ref: 2012/A0308
APPLICANT Corbo LTD

LOCATION Unit 16

Boucher Retail Park
Boucher Crescent

BT12 6HU
PROPOSAL 1 no. internally illuminated sign box
PROCEDURE Informal Hearing

DATE DUE TO PAC 04/06/2013
DATE OF HEARING 27/06/2013

DATE OF SITE VISIT

ITEM NO 4 _

Planning Ref: Z/2012/0631/A PAC Ref: 2012/A0310
APPLICANT Corbo LTD

LOCATION Unit 20

Boucher Retail Park
Boucher Crescent

BT12 6HU
PROPOSAL 4 no. Internally illuminated sign boxes
PROCEDURE Informal Hearing

DATE DUE TO PAC 04/06/2013
DATE OF HEARING 27/06/2013

DATE OF SITE VISIT

Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item 7

Page 21

¢ Jo | abed
isejleg avseld
dd/ 819 peoy sijjiwuens isejleg puej| a8y} Jo Juswsjejsulal pue
jsejeg absgjj0n peoy sijjiwuens Buipjing jo.41e5) AIusH ay) Jo apis
peoy [[Ilyosag Ajsianiun ab9]j0D AjIsiaAluN sIjwuenS yinos 0} (gGE | Ba.1D) UOISUSIXD
8SNOH [IIYyo8eg SHN sljiwuens €102/S0/€0 Buiping youe9 AlusH jusdal jsow Jo uonljowsa O91/8¢S0/210¢/Z
1S3l
1s31 1s3l _
1S31 1s31 €10¢/¥0/LC JHONOI ISVI1d - 1S3l JHONOI ISVIATd 1S3l 4/12¥0/€1L02/Z
vve v149
isejjag d466l1d
peoy owjeg 6t abe o/ i1sejjeg ‘asn pajqesip Jo} Buljjemp
S}09HY2IY uebo ] O N Ao1BInD ouled €102/¥0/92 SNUSAY UOSISPUSH BE|  JO Jeal 0} uoisud)xe Aalojs-o|bulg d/E71L0/€1L02/Z
cllg
isejleg
HY9 619 }984)S Joq3 “Bulemp
isejleg 6 SWoy|PN [ANRS Ao10}s Z "ON | JO UONOBID BY)
Jled Jsiseyaloq ve pue uosisned Isejleq Jo} (4/€G12/200¢/Z) uoneoldde
uBisaq ||Buua uIney uely pue wes €102/¥0/9¢ 19841S 10q3 26 panoidde Ajsnoiaaud Jo [emausy d4/0eviizLoe/iz
NHS G119
isejjeg XHE €119
3ied 0ojd1epA uabe o 1sejjag ‘[uonduosap papuswe] Jeq pooy
9 aunpPajyoly YO /0 AoH euagoy €102/¥0/9¢ Jeang ljseisig €L L joy Joj uopeoljdde aanoadsonay d/eL11/21oe/z

panss] JaquinN
astisejieg
€102/50/80 ol €10¢2/¥0/yZ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans E@:i.wm_i_w

o o siutipcag



Page 22

¢ Jo g abed

av. 619
peoy wingsiq Lg
149619 ydeq sejeis3y 932 v19
isejleg -leydsoH Auo isejled
peoy 1sejlog 1snil suapJies) aqunobp3 01-8 SOM oug apinoid 0}
BUOIBI\ G| S108}IYaly ale |elo0g pue a1)ua) 80Inosay Buip|ing Bunsixe 8y} 0} UoISUSIXe
Sl||3 pue poomiaysi yjjesH isejjeg €102/50/80 pue Bujurel| squnosbpl Aalo}s o|buls jo uonoaigy 4/0620/€102/Z
908 S¥19
eiaybep woolpaq
suspJeo 1N9 slg MaU J0J Juswale Aslols g
1aneuyoLIe) 1sejjeg yum Buijjamp Jo Jeal 0} UoISUBIXe
/8 [ned Haqoy €102/50/80 suspleg suloy|iy ¢ Buiuip/uayoyy Jo uonoa.g 4/0610/€102/Z
1as €9S
aules(
uodn yrem dH9 ZL1dg
91y €NH SIELU LT isejleg
IINH Aepn splapoolg peoy Jayonog
199.41S ybnoiogqleos $O1U0J}08|g GG Hun
0/ Py subig Jeouads udeiy €102/50/80 so1U0J303(F uldel ubis Bulpue)ssaig ou| V/6800/€102/Z
X9V 619
isejjed
peoy
r1.o0¢lg abpugueq)y sooeds
piojbuens 80¢€ dAdl1 MV ¥19 ps|gesIp g epnjoul 0} seoeds
19041S alep|iy yied asudiajug 1sejjeg elxa gl apinoid o} yied Jed
9 olpnig 8bpug 8y Isejjeg }se3q €10¢/G0/80 peoy spleumoimanN gL [oae] |Buis Buisixe 0} uoisus)x3 4/S¥01/2102/Z2

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/50/80 ol €10¢2/¥0/yZ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 23

¢ Jo ¢ abed

vic 119 01l v19
isejleg Isejjled
19a.S |IIH 9L/01 8AlQ Ol 19
(ubisaq) seoinieg  euowily G JHIN 1sejjeg asnoy Aai10)s omy Bupsixa
Apedoid IHIN o/o Aespui €102/50/80 SALIQ eUOWIY G 40 leal 0} uoisus)xe Aalos o|bulg 4/0¢€0/€102/Z2
panssj JaquinN
uoisioa( ajeq uoneoso |esodouad ELIEIETEN]

€102/50/80

101 €10Z/¥0/yZ :wol4 panss] uoisidaq
panss| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweas}s

ATVECE HAY BB
JUSUIUOITAU]
g b St



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 25 Agenda Item 8

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2010/1648/F

Applicant Mr Cilve Jones 18 Holland Park Agent lan Gibson Architect 80 Comber
Belfast Road
BT5 6HB Killinchy
BT23 6PF
Location Approved site for dwelling and garage adjacent to 66 Kings Road
Belfast
Proposal Change of house type and garage to previously to Z/2007/1256/F. (Additional Information and

Amended Plans received)

Page 1 of 7



Page 26

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

3
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2010/1713/F

Ken and Geraldine Brown Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE

Lands between 1-8 and 9 Notting Hill Gate (formerly 33 Notting Hill)

Belfast

BT9 5NS

Erection of dwelling house, detached garage and associated ancillary works.

1 The proposal is contrary to the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation,
in that development would, if permitted, have a significant impact on badgers, which are protected under the
Wildlife (Northern Ireland) Order 1985 (as amended).

2 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and policy OS1 of Departments Planning Policy Statement 8 "Open Space, Sport and Outdoor
Recreation" in that the development would, if permitted, result in the loss of existing open space and therefore
adversely affect the environmental quality and character of the area.

4
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

5
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2011/0476/F
Mooney Hotel Group c/o G M Agent G M Design Associates 22 Lodge
Design Associates Road

Coleraine

BT52 1NB

Wellington Park Hotel
21 Malone Road

6 & 14 Wellington Park
Belfast

BT9 6RU

Partial demolition, refurbishment and extensions to existing hotel; providing additional 92
bedrooms, apart-hotel accommodation (38 apartments) additional function room, syndicate
rooms, cafe and restaurant space, office extension to 14 Wellington Park, 2 levels of basement
car parking, alterations to existing surface car parking and circulation and landscaping.
(Amended drawings and additional information)

Z/2011/0726/0

First Trust Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE

Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent

Belfast

BT13

Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.

Page 2 of 7



Page 27

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

7

Application Ref

Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2011/1362/F

West Belfast Sports and Social Club Agent

c/o John Hughes David Smyth 131 Alderley Place
370 Falls Road Mallusk

Belfast Newtownabbey

BT12 6DG BT36 7SJ

370 Falls Road
Belfast

Co Antrim
BT12 6DG

Alterations and extension to form single storey restaurant, links to existing lounge and existing
kitchen, renovation of existing lounge. (Amended Plans)

Z/2012/0235/F
Robert Thompson 52 Edentrillick Agent Consarc Design Group The Gas
Hill Office
Hillsborough 4 Cromac Quay
BT26 6PQ Belfast
BT7 2JD
Site adjacent to 117 and 119 Stockman's Lane
Belfast
BT9 7JE

Car sales business with workshop for associated car valet and repair including forecourt parking
(additional information).

1 The proposed development would, if permitted, harm the character and appearance of the immediate area and
the living conditions of the residents of dwellings located at 117 and 119 Stockmans Lane by reason of
overshadowing, overlooking, noise, nuisance and general disturbance.

2 The Department has insufficient information to fully assess the risk of flooding to the site and the impact of the
proposed development on flooding elsewhere.

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0426/F

The McGinnis Group Agent Michael Burroughs Associates 33
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX

Wellington Square
Annadale Embankment
Belfast

BT7 3LN

Amendment of condition 3 of Z/2006/1623/F by removing reference to drawing No. AL(02)001
Rev.A (revised parking layout at the Boulevard)

1 The application is contrary tp PPS3 (Access, Movement and Parking) AMP7 (car Parking and Servicing
Arrangments) in that the removal of the condition will leave a shortfall in parking provision, as detailed in the
Departments published guidance, that will prejudice road safety, and significantly inconvenience the flow of
traffic in Wellington Square.

Page 3 of 7



Deparnmant of te
Environment

e cineenl i Uk

9
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

10
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0514/F

Patrick Boal 12 Kilcross Road
Nutts Corner

Crumlin

BT29 4TA

Ikea

Holywood Exchange
306 Airport Road West
Co Antrim

BT3 9EJ

Page 28

Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Agent

Change of use from retail car park to commercial

Z/2012/0669/0

Kennedy c/o agent

Agent

Land adjacent to 36 Strandburn Park

Belfast

Erection of new dwelling

James Anderson 202 Belfast Road
Ballynahinch
BT24 8UR

Sutherland Architects Ltd 10
Cleaver Park

Malone Road

Belfast

BT9 5HX

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in development forward of the building line along Stranburn Drive causing
unacceptable damage to local character and if permitted, would set a precedent for further unacceptable
development on similar corner sites thereby causing further cumulative change to the character of the area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site, which is too restricted to permit the erection of a
dwelling of reasonable design and dimensions.

1
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0770/F

John Green c/o agent

4a Newforge Lane
Belfast
BT9

Agent

Ivory Architects 66 Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 95z

Demolition of existing dwelling and proposed 4no detached dwellings

Page 4 of 7



Page 29

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

12
Application Ref  Z/2012/0995/F

Applicant Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell 4/5 Murray House
Belfast Murray Street
BT7 1HB Belfast

Location 48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB

Proposal Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (class A1)

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development
that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

13
Application Ref  Z/2012/1061/F

Applicant J Bates 1080 Crumlin Road Agent A L D A Architects 537 Antrim Road
Belfast Belfast
BT14 BT15 3BU
Location Site located to the south and west of 1085 Crumlin Road
Belfast
BT14
Proposal Change of use to allotments including entrance road, paths and toilets

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy CTY1 of Planning Policy Statement 21, Sustainable Development in the
Countryside in that there are no overriding reasons why this development is essential in this rural location and
could not be located within a settlement.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy AMP 3, in that
it would, if permitted, result in the creation of a new vehicular access onto a Protected Route, thereby
prejudicing the free flow of traffic and conditions of general safety.

14
Application Ref  Z/2012/1184/F

Applicant NISLEC Partnership 2 Alexander Agent Amey Built Environment 3rd Floor
Road Lesley Bld
Belfast 61 Fountain Street
BT6 9HH Belfast
BT 5EX
Location Block A

22 Heron Road
Sydenham Business Park
Belfast

BT3 9LE

Proposal Conversion of light industrial unit to safety awareness centre with associated office and
conference centre

1 The proposed development is contrary to PPS 1 'General Principles' and DCAN 12 (2nd Edition) 'Planning
Controls for Hazardous Substances' due to its proximity to a Major Hazard Installation (COMAH); and if
permitted the development would result in an unacceptable increased risk to public safety in terms of the
prospective users of the development.

Page 5 of 7



15

Page 30

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/1224/F

Applicant Stanley Boyd c/o agent Agent Affordable Plans Online 22 Dhu
Varren Crescent
Belfast
BT13 3FL
Location 48-54 Upper Charleville Street
Belfast
BT13 1NP
Proposal Change of use from Public House to retail shop and off licence with off street parking
16
Application Ref  Z/2012/1318/F
Applicant Mr Donald Murray 41 Sydenham Agent John Palmer- Chartered Architects
Avenue The Mount Business & Conference
Belfast CTR
BT4 2DJ 2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
Location 41 Sydenham Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2DJ
Proposal Erection of two storey porch/bedroom front extension, and single storey front extension

1

17

The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 “Residential
Extensions and Alterations” in that it would, if permitted, significantly detract from the character and appearance
of the area due to development forward of the building line and would set an undesirable precedent for similar
extensions to the further detriment of the area's character.

Application Ref  Z/2012/1358/LBC

Applicant Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell Murray House
Belfast Murray Street
BT7 1HB Belfast
BT1 6DN
Location 48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB
Proposal Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (Class A1)

1

The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy BH 8 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning
Archaeology and the Buildt Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the Planning (NI) Order
1991 and the alterations would, if permitted, detract from its character and features of interest and a result in
loss of its architectural integrity.

The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development
that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

Page 6 of 7



Page 31

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

18
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/1396/F

j Walkington c¢/o Agent Agent Povall Worthington 5 Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT3 9LE

220 Belmont Road

Belfast

BT4 2AW

Amendements to previously approved application Z/2012/0080/F from 1 No detached dwelling
to 2 No semi-detached dwellings with parking spaces and gardens using approved access and
private lane

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in that in that it would if
permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and will result in the loss of mature trees which are protected by
Tree Preservation Order.

19
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2013/0034/F

Mr P Creagh Agent Arta Architects The Mews Studio
44 Upper Dunmurry Lane
Belfast
BT17 OAB

74a Lansdowne Road

Belfast

BT15 4AA

Proposed new detached dwelling with incurtilage parking and associated landscaping.

1 The proposal is contrary to PPS1: General Principles and PPS7: Quality Residential Environments Policy QD1
(a) and (h) in that it would not create a quality environment in this established residential area. The proposal, if
approved would represent overdevelopment of the site that fails to respect the surrounding context in terms of
layout and offers a poor quality of environment for future residents and residents of No 74 Lansdowne Road.

20
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2013/0122/F

Edward Laverty 6 Shrewsbury Agent Mullan Architects 32 Creeslough
Gardens Park

Belfast Belfast

BT9 6PJ BT11 9HH

6 Shrewsbury Gardens

Belfast

BT9 6PJ

Erection of 2 storey extension to rear of dwelling with additional storey above garage to side
elevation

1 The proposal is contrary to policy BH12 of PPS 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage and would, if
permitted, harm the character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area through its inappropriate scale,
form and design and would set a precedent for further such inappropriate development in the locality.

Page 7 of 7



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33 Agenda Item 9

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
wiiicriDenl gk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 16/05/2013
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1089/F Full DATE VALID 10/08/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Wai Yau Chan 20 Old Forge AGENT Caroline
Magheralin McMordie 3
Craigavon Cranmore Park
BT67 Belfast
BT9 6JF
02890683151
LOCATION 14 College Heights
Welington Square
Belfast
BT7 3LG
PROPOSAL Retention of change of use from dwelling to HMO
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
20 0 0 0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Mullan 21.3.13]

10f4



Departmant of the

Page 34

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1315/RM Reserved Mi DATE VALID 23/09/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT The Ligoniel Partnership c/o AGENT GM Design
Agent Associates Limited
22/24 Lodge Road
Coleraine
BT52 1NB
028 703 56138
LOCATION Land adjacent to Mill Avenue (site of former Wolfhill Flax Spinning Mill) Ligoniel
Belfast.
PROPOSAL Construction of 102 no dwellings comprising of a mix of 21 no detached and 56 no
semi-detached (all two storey), 7 no townhouses plus 18 no apartments (in two
blocks) all three storey, with associated roads, garages, parking, drainage and
landscaping. (Amended Proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Alderman Smyth 2.5.13]

20of 4



Page 35

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0814/0 Outline DATE VALID 06/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Malone Healthcare Ltd C/O AGENT Kevin Cartin
Kevin Cartin Architects Ltd Architects Ltd Unit
5 Belmont Office
Park
232 - 240 Belmont
Road
Belfast
BT4 2AW
028 90769755
LOCATION Lands including and to the rear of 21 Finaghy Park Central
Finaghy
Belfast
BT10 OHP
PROPOSAL Site for residential development including retention of existing dwelling, 2 storey red
brick outbuilding and creation of new access; renewal of extant outline approval ref: Z/
2008/1752/0
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
47 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Hanna 4.4.13]

3 of 4



Page 36

Deparmans of the
Environment
R e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1411/F Full DATE VALID 19/12/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Paul Hodgkinson 55 Orangefield AGENT William Shannon
Road Architects 27
Belfast Middle Road
BT5 6DD Saintfield
BT24 7LP
028 9751 1076
LOCATION 55 Orangefield Road
Ballyhackamore
Belfast
BT5 6DD
PROPOSAL Proposed two storey extension to side and rear of existing dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillors Hussey and Kyle 4.4.13]

4 of 4



PPPPPP Agenda Item 10

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Departmant of the

Page 39

Environment

Council Belfast

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Date 16/05/2013

ITEM NO
APPLIC NO
DOE OPINION
APPLICANT

LOCATION

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

1

Z/2012/0237/F Full DATE VALID 29/02/2012
APPROVAL

Northern Ireland Water AGENT WYG 1 Locksley
Engineering Procurement Business Park
Westland House Montgomery
Old Westland Road Road

Belfast Belfast

BT14 6TE BT6 9UP

028 90 70 6000

Bretland House storage compound
Herdman Channel Road

Belfast

BT3

A new single storey portal frame storage building extending to 91m2, 3no 40ft storage
containers and a 2.4m high perimeter fence with a 5.5m wide access gate to the main
WWTW site (Retrospective) (amended description).

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f8



Page 40

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1058/F Full DATE VALID 18/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Carncastle Properties Ltd 24 AGENT Macrae Hanlon
Main Street Spence 2
Hilltown Bellsbridge Office
BT345UH Park
100 Ladas Drive
Belfast
BT6 9FH
028 9046 9669
LOCATION Lands at Nos 12-14 Suffolk Road
Belfast
BT11 9PE
PROPOSAL Residential development comprising 23No. houses and 11No. apartments (reduction
in dwelling numbers from approved scheme Ref Z/2007/2020/F ) (additional
information).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 8



Page 41

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/1124/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 28/09/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT New Edge Leisure Holdings Ltd AGENT Hardy Planning
62 High Street and Design 11
Holywood Stockbridge Park
BT18 9EA Donaghadee
BT21 0QH
028 9188 3580
LOCATION 33 Massey Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2JT
PROPOSAL Change of use from offices to tea rooms and addition of access ramps externally as
shown on drawings
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 0of 8



Page 42

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1131/F Full DATE VALID 02/10/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast City Council Park and AGENT Belfast City
Leisure Department CW Council Property
4-10 Linenhall Street Maintenance Unit
Belfast Duncrue Complex
BT2 8BP Duncrue Road
Belfast
BT3 9BP
028 9027 0457
LOCATION Springhill Millennium Park
Ballymurphy Ward
Co Antrim
BT12
PROPOSAL Replacement of 240m x 1.8m high existing palisade fencing with 240m x 2.450m high

mesh fencing to rear of properties along Divismor Park at Springhill Millennium Park
(amended drawing received)

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 8



Page 43

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0040/F Full DATE VALID 10/01/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Catherine Toal 8 Dunlambert AGENT
Drive
Belfast
BT15 3NE
NA
LOCATION Unit 4
502 Antrim Road
Jill House
Belfast
BT15 5GF
PROPOSAL Change of use from retail to restaurant. Two storey unit seating 40 persons with
external flue to rear elevation (Additional plans and information)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0084/F Full DATE VALID 24/01/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT John McClean 82 Kilmascally AGENT Smyth Architects
Road 27 Claremont
Ardboe Street
Dungannon Belfast
BT9 6AP
078 1809 0842
LOCATION 19 Eglantine Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6DW
PROPOSAL Demolition of 8 no. flats with retention of front facade and erection of 5 no. flats (non
HMO), with 3 storey rear return and 2 storey detached store at rear.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

50f8



Departmant of the

Page 44

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 7

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0085/DCA Demolition w DATE VALID 24/01/2013

DOE OPINION CONSENT

APPLICANT Mr John McClean 82 AGENT Smyth Architects
Kilmascally Road 27 Claremont
Ardboe Street
Dungannon Belfast
Co Tyrone BT9 6AP

078 1809 0842

LOCATION 19 Eglantine Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6DW
PROPOSAL Demolition of 8 no. flats with retention of front facade.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0133/F Full DATE VALID 06/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Robert Ferris 94 Priory park AGENT Affordable Plans
Belfast Online 22 DHU
BT10 0AG Varren Crescent
Belfast
BT13 3FL
9033 3839
LOCATION 94 Priory Park
Belfast
BT10 0AG
PROPOSAL Single storey extension to rear of dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 8



Departmant of the

Page 45

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0155/F Full DATE VALID 11/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Harlequin Group
Ltd Hatfield Business Park 1st Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter
AL10 9BW Belfast
BT12LD
028 9082 3660
LOCATION Existing telecoms site at grass verge

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

15m South West of "Modern Plant"
30 Ravenhill Road

Ballymacarret

Belfast

Co. Down

BT6 8EA

Existing 1no. single TRI-Sector antenna (H1302xW155xD69mm) to be removed and
replaced with 1No. DBDP TRI-Sector antenna (H1942xW364xD152mm), installation
of 1No. equipment cabinet and ancillary equipment

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 8



Page 46

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0219/F Full DATE VALID 19/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast City Council Park & AGENT Belfast City
Leisure Department Council Property
4-10 Linenhall Street Maintenance Unit
Belfast Duncrue Complex
BT2 8BP Duncrue Road
Belfast
BT3 9BP
028 9027 0457
LOCATION Falls Park
Falls Road
Belfast
BT12 6AH
PROPOSAL Installation of 86.0 x 2.4m high mesh fencing within Falls Park to facilitate a managed
recreation area.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 8



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	5 New Applications
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 23-04-2013 -29-04-2013
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications 8 May 2013

	6 Appeal Dates Notified
	7 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	8 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	9 Reconsidered Items
	10 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council_Schedule_-_16 May 2013


